GF Nuclear Energy

January 14, 1991

U. S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20565

Attention: Document Control Desk
Reference: License TR-1, Docket 50-70
Gentlemen:

Technical Specification 6.6.2 of License TR-1 requires that a written report
be submitted within 30 days of permanent changes in the organization for the
GETR facility involving Level 1 or 2 personnel as defined in Technical
Specification 6.1.

Effective January 1, 1991, G. W. Titus has been replaced as the Level 2
Facility Manager by F. A. Arlt. There is no change in the Level 1 position
while the duties of the Level 3 Supervisor remain combined with the Level 2
Facility Manager.

Mr. Arlt is the Manager, Facilities Maintenance, for the Vallecitos Nuclear
Center (VNC) site. Since he assumed responsibility for VNC maintenance
approximately twelve years ago, his duties have included maintenance and
surveillance of site reactor facilities.

If you haie any questions concerning this staffing change. please contact
G. E. Cunningham on (415) 862-4330, Thank you.

Sincerely,

2 DasmZ K
R. W. Darmitzel, Manager
Environmental Programs
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cc: Regional Administrator, Region V
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